

Ref: FOI / 6393

29th May 2026

Freedom of Information Act 2000 Request - Parking Enforcement Data

I refer to your FOI request and respond as follows:

I would like to request the following information relating to parking enforcement within your local authority area.

Where possible, please provide data for the most recent full financial year available. If this is not available, please provide the most recent 12-month period.

Parking Fines Issued

1. The total number of parking fines (Penalty Charge Notices – PCNs) issued by Road/street name.

The total number of PCN's issued between Apr '25 – Mar '26 was 4,963.

2. A breakdown of PCNs by type, if available (e.g. on-street, off-street, bus lane, moving traffic offences) Road/street name.

See table below providing a breakdown of PCNs by off-street car park.

Car Park	Location	PCN Issued
Bishop Street	Derry	914
Carlisle Road	Derry	205
Foyle Road	Derry	236

Derry

C/o Council Offices
98 Strand Road
Derry
BT48 7NN

Strabane

C/o Council Offices
47 Derry Road
Strabane
BT82 8DY

+44 (0) 2871 253 253
info@derrystrabane.com
www.derrystrabane.com

f Derry City & Strabane District Council
@dcsdcouncil

Foyle Street	Derry	218
Foyle Valley Railway	Derry	442
Queens Quay	Derry	314
Society Street	Derry	160
Spencer Road	Derry	132
Strand Road	Derry	354
Victoria Market	Derry	846
William Street	Derry	574
Butcher Street	Strabane	138
Lower Main Street	Strabane	127
Railway Street	Strabane	178
Mill Street	Strabane	40
Upper Main Street	Strabane	85
	Total	4963

Revenue Generated

3. The total revenue generated from parking fines.

The total revenue generated from parking fines between Mar '25 – Apr '26 was £155,377.

4. The total amount of revenue collected (i.e. paid fines, if different).

As Above.

Appeals & Challenges

5. The total number of parking fines that were formally challenged or appealed.

Derry City & Strabane District Council does not hold this information, please contact Marston Holdings who are the appointed enforcement contractor generalenquiries@marstonholdings.co.uk

6. The number of appeals that were successful (i.e. fines cancelled).

Derry City & Strabane District Council does not hold this information, please contact Marston Holdings who are the appointed enforcement contractor generalenquiries@marstonholdings.co.uk

7. The number of appeals that were rejected.

Derry City & Strabane District Council does not hold this information, please contact Marston Holdings who are the appointed enforcement contractor generalenquiries@marstonholdings.co.uk

Please note that:

- Derry City & Strabane District Council only has responsibility for Off-Street car parking.
- This response relates to information for the financial year April 2025 to March 2026.
- In Northern Ireland, the responsibility for on-street parking, bus lane, moving traffic offences sits with the Department of Infrastructure (DFI). Please contact DFI on Roads.Parking@infrastructure-ni.gov.uk , some information is held on <https://www.infrastructure-ni.gov.uk/articles/penalty-charge-notice-statistics>

If you are dissatisfied with our response, you have rights of review and appeal; these rights consist of two review processes.

Firstly, our internal review procedure is available by contacting:

John Kelpie
Chief Executive

Derry City and Strabane District Council
98 Strand Road
Derry BT48 7NN
Tel: 028 71253253 or email: john.kelpie@derrystrabane.com

Secondly, you can appeal directly by contacting the Information Commissioner at:

Information Commissioner
Wycliffe House
Water Lane
Wilmslow
CHESHIRE SK9 5AF
Tel: 0303 123 1113 (local rate) or email: casework@ico.org.uk

I would however advise that the Information Commissioner has indicated that a review will not be undertaken unless the Council has first had an opportunity to re-consider its decision.

Yours sincerely

Kevin O'Connor
Head of Business